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9	 SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY 

OFFICE OF THE VICE-PRESIDENT, ACADEMIC 


MEMORANDUM 

To:	 Senate 

From:	 D. Gagan, Chair 
Senate Committee on Academic Planning 

Subject:	 Faculty of Education - 
Curriculum revisions 
(SGSC Meeting November 30, 1998, January 18, 1999) 
(SCAP Reference: SCAP 99 —8, 99 - 9) 

Date:	 February 11, 1999 

For Information: 

•	 Acting under delegated authority of Senate, the Senate Graduate Studies Committee 
approved the following: 

i) Graduate Calendar changes for graduate comprehensive 
examinations 

ii) Graduate Calendar changes to the individual graduate programs 
iii) Change of title and prerequisite: EDUC 899 - 10 
iv) Change of description: EDUC 883 
v) New courses: 

EDUC 878-5	 Group Counselling 
EDUC 983-0	 Doctoral Comprehensive Examination 

vi) Deletion of courses: 
EDUC 861-3	 Educational Measurement Theory 

and Applications 
EDUC 875-5	 Therapeutic Instruction 

vii) Calendar changes for the Graduate Program in Counselling 
Psychology 

viii) New course: 
EDUC 859-5	 Philosophy of Science and Perspectives 

on Education 

40	 Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should 
contact Bobbie Grant, Senate Assistant, at 291-3168 or e-mail bgrant@sfu.ca
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